IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ll\lDlCTMENT/CASE#' L5 s W _000¥
aw/mm J/M/%d

Date of Offense:.
. S.C.Code &
CDR Code #:

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .
A t
COUNTY OF g
STATE
S 2 ‘?é”/ Mﬂ
AKA:
Race: m Sex: jgéd«&. Age:

DOB:
- Address:
City, State, Zip:
DL# - * SID#
*CDL Yes [[] No [J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No L]
In disposition,
TO:
-in'violation of §
] NON-VIOLENT

N N e N e N e i N e e

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code #

1 SERIOUS 0 MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS
. C (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: . [3/ As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

VIOLENT §17-2

The plea is: 0O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, an Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ’ ' ' o v
Solicitor SCBar# Defendant . Attorney for Defendant’ SCBar#
- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the _[X) . State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of L2} days/months @p or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ’ days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.
] CONCURRENTor [] CONSECUTIVE fo sentence on: 2015 ~(35- 40 ~000F

{X The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections.
" [0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered - PTUP

Total: - '$ : pius 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED  [J
[1 Set by SCDPPPS o ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. . May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ’ . ‘ N : Substance Abuse ‘Counseling J
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testmg O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ) - $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) -$12 $ .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 $ Other: -
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $100 3
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) ~$50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 : $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ i
$

' during probation. QW\\
TOTAL - A ‘ '
}/ Q% é Presiding Judge C./%fm ‘N .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Ter ' Judge Code: "l 2177
Court Reporter: Sentence Date NI S
. ; T ' v

SCCA/217 (11/2009)



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROM
o
COUNTY OF T S
INDICTMENTICASEY: Z/S  os- D . 000)

. Address:

O NON-VIOLENT ~ [J VIOLENT

STATE 4 )
. * Ylon [, Shaden wn DU AN 2401899
g}a(cAé: Z%ZZ Sex:%/’ e Age: . . ) ’ an enS- < =7

DOB: S3¢: :

City, State, Zip . ) ’

DL# " SIDF ' y - APR 20 2016
*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [J No [[] Hazmat Yes [ ] No L]

In disposition of e said ipgigt copes now ”;ﬁ Defendant wh%@@mg@ﬂ@p@a@: or [ PLEADS

TO: : gl € / /s

In violation of §

SENTENCE SHEET

pr AAAS VY
020380600 R . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
[] SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
o . : (CSC wiminor 1 or Lewd Act)
The charge is: E{ As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: {0 without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, g Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: :

Solicitor . SCBar# " Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the __[X] State Department-of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of [V days/monthor L1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afine of § ; provided that upon the service of ’ days/months/years and or payment
of $ i plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Depariment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. . e — A A
'CONCURRENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 015~ @S ~ 40~ Q0c#
" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department

of Corrections. .
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered PTUP

Total: § : plus 20% fee: $ . : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O v
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ ‘
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AX1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) . $12 $ :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ‘ $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) , $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ -
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/eza $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments , $ during probation.
— )
. &/ M _

)
TOTAL 5 3

% Presiding Judge
Clerk of CourﬂDepWer 1 (4 Yy Judge Code: 2027
Court Reporter: /eu( A 27 Sentence Date A pril 1%20)b

SCCA/217 (11/2009)



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF ;
. - —
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: ﬂ‘ ﬂ/é ~_ -GS- 4@ - d/df‘
.. ) s JUARI/60190)

AKA: 7 v ) Date of Offense: o 2= [

Race: M Sex: j/é&i Age: ) S.C. Code §: (6 -0 B=/078 A

DOB: Ss¥: ) CDR Code #: aad- (.1 & At
. Address: ' : : ) :

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENﬁEF&i&F?MB

DL# - o * SID# ' ) . : :

*CDL Yes [ ] No [} CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes L] No [ : %G @ .

In disposition of th@saig indgtment comes now the Defendant who was _ E(‘CONV'CTED-OF or P ggt Of Appea‘s

TO: : PR . - . i . -

in violation of § « JOT6TR/{i) ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # - :

[0 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT  [] SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

o o , (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: E( As indicted, [J Lesserincluded Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the ‘State. '
ATTEST: ‘ ' I :
Solicitor » SCBar# : Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Y - State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate termof L. ¢©  days/month (yearspr [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ) : days/months/years and or payment’
of § _ :.plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are -

incorporated by reference. : .
X .»CONCURF{ENT or  [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 19~ GS—HO—- 0007
X] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections. . . . - i
[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Chiid Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :
'- ' SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [J Def. Waives'Hearing O oOrdered  PTUP

Total: - '§ - plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employme_nt '
Payment Terms: : _ OptainGED  []
[J Set by SCDPPPS ’ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
. , : . May serve W/E beginning
" Recipient: : ) : . : Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) _ $40/ea $ {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) ' $ during probation.
' $

TOTAL I &,/L/ o
W % g é Presiding Judge 2 AN
Clerk of Court/Deputy Fierk ' Judge Code: T 2027 e
/A, ﬁ

Court Reporter: . Sentence Date Apci ) Y, Ze] é
- _ 7 :

- SCCA/217 (11/2009)

}
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLI .
’ .
COUNTYOF _ -~ -

STATE

AKA:
Race:
DOB:
. Address:

City, State, Zip:

DL# - * SID#

*CDL Yes [] No {J CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes D No []

In disposition 39y’ R
TO:

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: JI/{ -GS- yﬂ - 4007

AW za/%wm; Mﬂz

Date of Offense:
S.C. Code §: -
CDR Code #: /7]

e REGRIVED)

IZI/CONVICTED OFor [J PLEAASR 20 Zmﬁ

In' violation of §

O NON-VIOLENT  [J VIOLENT D SERIOUS

The charge is: m/ As indicted, |} Lesser Included Offense, O

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # R AL U A
[J MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS §17-

Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

(CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)
(defendant’s initials)

The plea is: O Without Negotlatlons or Recommendatron ) [0 Negotiated Sentence, .0 Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: : .
: Solicitor SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed tothe [ State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center, :
for a determinate term of Z- 9L days/months @: [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ] years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicabie*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference
X] .CONCURRENT or° [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

B2 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department

of Corrections.

(I The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawfu! for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16- 25 20 or.16-25-65 (Criminal

*Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

] RESTIT_UTION:

Total: § plus 20% fee: $

[ Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Pay'ment Terms:

Obtain GED [

[J Set by SCDOPPPS

Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

May serve W/E beginning -

. Recipient: Substance AbuseCounseling [
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts.of$ _______ Beginning ______
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: -
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) : $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 3 during probation.
$

Presiding Judge () \/\/w

Court Reporter

Judge Code: 7
. Sentence Date A p(. | 1%, 720/b

TOTAL ) %
Clerk of Court/D M m
/A

SCCA/217 (11/2009)



STATE OF SOUTH CARQ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
) .
COUNTY OF B . ) -
STATE ) ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: Jd/i -GS- yd - dddy
- 9@@ L ollderm, ) e LAg01000894
22@;: 2&[ Sex: é# Age: . ; 2%?8:)?3 Z?se. 3 4
DOB: . SSH ’ ) CDR Code #:
. Address: ) : !
City, State, Zip: ) [ 4
DLZ; . P * SID# ) APR 9 0 2015

*CDL Yes [ ] No [ ] CMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [] No ]
In dispositior,gfiife saiddngtcgpent cgfhes now the Defendapt who was B/ CONVICTED.OF or [ P'S@b F '
TO! (bR £ o5+ ottty ST ‘ ourt Oé;éﬂﬁ'@afs—
inviolationof § /=858 8Y (1 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # ST ZY/
[0 NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLE/\LT [] SERIOUS [0 MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS 11 §17-25-45
. V7 V4 1) (CSC wiminor 1 or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As indicted, [J Lesser inclided Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
The plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' ' ’ : :
: Solicitor , SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar #
- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the 1X| State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of [ﬁ days/monthr 1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay afine of $ , provided that upon the service of ' days/months/years and or payment
of $ » Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. -
X .CF:)ONCUR%ENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 29012 = (1§- 40~ 0CO?
K] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections. . . . : -
{0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawfut for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or. 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. .
S ) SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

| RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered ~ PTUP .

Tota: - ' § : plus 20% fee: ' $ ' ‘ : days/hours Public Service Empioyment
Payment Terms: . - Obtain GED O
{] set by SCDPPPS , Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
: : May serve W/E beginning _
Recipient: - - : : Substance Abuse Counseling [ -
*Fine: . $ Random Drug/Alcoho! Testing [ .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) » $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ 3 ' Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUt Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $100 8
~ §50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicie Assessment) $40/ea $ "[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ " during probation.
$

Presiding Judge O/JU Q»(.AM\

Judge Code: ‘2127 L,

Sentence Date A'p(.'l 14,2070
/ .

TOTAL ‘ '
Clerk of Court/Deputy Glérk %

Court Reporter: (44

X

SCCA/217 (11/2009)



. STATE OF SOUTH CAROL

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF
STATE INDICTMENTICASE#: _o(4
~ (/(/&/Mb e QUMY

Date of Offense:

S.C. Code §: [e-03-C9/8

AKA: ’ )4
Race: Sex: g& Age:

N e e e e N e Nt S e e

poe: S CDR Code #: 0095 »
-Ad : ]

Gy, St 75 seReRaud,piAopeals

DL# . “SID# . ,

*CDL Yes ] No [J CMV Yes [[] No [ ] Hazmat Yes [_| No [ ]

tmen} comes now the Defendant whd was E( CONVICTED OF or  [J PLEADS

In disposition of the saj
TO:

In violation of § of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 095
] NON-VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS . O §17-2545
o : ‘ ‘ ' (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act) ‘
The charge is: . [B/As indicted, {7  Lesser Includéd Offense, (] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initiats)
The plea is: 0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, = . 0O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ‘ ' ’ : : '
-~ Solicitor .o SCBar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [¥] State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of L. days/rhonthr [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ » provided that upon the service of - : days/months/years and or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference.’ : . _—

[Y) CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE tosentence on: 2919 ~&S ~40 ~Cap#

m The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and appiied by the State Department
of Corrections. . . . , :

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. )
b ' SPECIAL CONDITIONS: B

O RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing . [] Ordered PTUP

Total: '$ -t plus 20% fee: ' $ . days/hours Public Service Employment ‘
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [
[ set by SCDPPPS ] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp..
. - . . May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: ' : : » Substance Abuse Counseling [
/
*Fine: . : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ' $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)Y(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)DU! Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ) $25 $ Other: -
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
" §56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) '35 - $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliment $ during probation.

$

N

TOTAL , - ' o '
_ Zé . . Presiding Judge yd ,l/u M :
Clerk of Court/Depigg/Cle ' Judge Code: 27
(4

Court Reporter: : Sentence Date Apocil 14,220/
. - ) T 7 -

SCCA/217 (11/2009)



.Address:

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA '
. _
COUNTY OF -

" %a% {lislan

AKA: Date of Offense:

S.C.Code §:

Race: Sex /% Age:
DOB:

CDR Code #:

City, State, Zip:
DL# . * SID#
*CDL Yes ] No [J CMV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes L] No L]

In disposition of t g/Mdictment comes now the Defendant who was Er CONVICTED.OF or  [] PLEADS
TO:

SENTENCE SHEET

:
| 3
x
)
=

- A.‘ rwy. |
-09]0  ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Codé # VJ?f

in'violation of § /&
T3 NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [J] MOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [J §17-25-45

o : , : (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The charge is: . [g(As indicted, [0 Lesser includéd Offense, {] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:© [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' :

: Solicitor SCBar# . Defendant . Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

. WHEREFORE the Defendant is committed tothe [} State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate termof = 7 2 days/monthor [J. under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ , provided that upon the service of ' days/months/years and or payment
of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicabie*; the balance is suspended with probation for

3

months/years and subject to South Carohna Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. .
- [¥ .CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Q5 - (45 = HO ~ 0TOF

m The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed by the State Department
of Corrections.
[(] :The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Chiid Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation.of Section 16- 25 20 or.16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[j RESTITUTION: O Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered ~ PTUP

Total: ' $ . plus 20% fee: $ . . days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: , ~ OptainGED [ |
[ Set by SCDPPPS ' - ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
o . ( May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: o . - : : Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine; 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) ) $ - Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) _ $12 - $ ‘
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $100 $ -
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ (J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 3 during probation.
TOTAL $
- Presiding Judge / N QMDB
/A

Clerk of Court/De jg ‘ ' Judge Code: LW,
Court Reporter: ] Sentence Date /A, 2(3) Y .00
. v . i 4 -

SCCA/217 (11/2009)



_ Ir;J THE COURT O é%gggsy@ 2
INDICTMENT/CASE#: Q’d/‘ AP}ES? %?6 - /ﬂé

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN v
L]
COUNTY OF - :

Date of Offense: e

o DPUg017 SC Court of Appey

el

-VS.
AKA: y i
Race: m Sex: Age:
S3#:

Nt N et e N e e N e e

S.C. Code §: 033 (&
DOB: CDR Code #: 004G
. Address: .
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL# . * SID#

*CDL Yes [] No [J CMV Yes [] No [J Hazmat Yes [] No O . ;
indisposition of g g Defendant whowas (%] CONVICTED OF or  [] PLEADS
TO: . .

In violation of § / _J_ ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # d024%
[0 NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT (] SERIOUS [J MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45
R . . (CSC wiminor 1% or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: . (Z/ As indicted, [0 Lesser included Offense, D Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: 0O ‘Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [Q Negotiated Sentence, .[J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ' ' o .
R Soficitor - o SCBar# . Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the |X] State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 10 days/monthor [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ' . days/months/years and or payment
of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. . .
[X] CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 20 15 =GS~-40~0Q0F

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections. . E : . :
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. .
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or.16-25-65 {Criminal
‘Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. : )
’ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: . [0 Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered  PTUP

Total: - ' § - plus 20% fee: $ : : days/hours Public Service Emplqyment '
Payment Terms: ‘ Obtain GED (]
[ set by SCDPPPS ) Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
: : May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: o . . . Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ 4
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) _ $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)X1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) - $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ .
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: -
§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 3 - Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk _
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) ' $ during probation.
$

TOTAL W '

; Presiding Judge /

Judge Code: 2127
Sentence Date . A’p{! ] I‘f/, 201k

Clerk of Court/Depufigier
Court Reporter; /

SCCA/217 (11/2009)



IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

:ND:CTMENT/CAEE% A—Jﬂ,{é@ ‘;/0 - 054 f

STATE OF SOUTH CARO _
L]
COUNTYOF - _
STATE 7 '
8 VS'% Z M
VERRRE. VY. _

rast

A/WH#: A

AKA: /7 Date of Offense:
Race: Sex: //glg . Age: S.C. Code §
DOB: S3#: CDR Code #: - (/ldLo
. Address: . : A AR
. . o ;$EO 1
City, State, Zip: , sC %Ek NCE SHEET
DL# - * SID# _ !

*CDL Yes [ ] No [J CMV Yes [ No [J] Hazmat Yes Cno O - [Z/ '
o gbt who was ) CONVIC'I_'EDOF or ] PLEADS

) fe
/. "1'0

TO:

In' violation of § L of the S&. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # :
TJ NON-VIOLENT I [0 SERIOUS [J MOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
o - . (CSC w/minor 1% or Lewd Act)

The charge is: »B/As indicted, [O Lesserincluded Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea’is: O without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State. '
ATTEST: ' o -

- Solicitor : SCBar# . Defendant . Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Y| - State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2. days/month syeargor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ’ days/months/years and or payment
of § i Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorporated by reference. : _ . Py '

.CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: X915 - 1S - 40~ OO0 F :

&] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Department
of Corrections. . K . .

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

- ' ’ -SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

O RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing: [ Ordered  PTUP

Total: - '$ : plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment '
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED O
[ Set by SCDPPPS ' Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

: . May serve WE beginning _
Recipient: | ' : ) : < Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]
“Fine: : $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [ .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) . -] Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ :
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
-§47.12 (Public Def/Prob) . "~ $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $100 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ {1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§90.7(SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ §47.12 requires $500 be paid o Clerk
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation.
TOTAL $

Presiding Judge / \U M

Judge Code: Y 2417
Sentence Date i AiM‘,‘ | }‘f,, 2915

Cierk of Court/Depytwilerk
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (11/2009)



